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Joe Reilly 

From: Noeleen Keavey 

Sent: 20 May 2008 10:19 

To: Joe Reilly 

Subject: FW: Waste License Application WO241 -01 

Hi Joe 

Can you file to the above, log on the database and scan to eDMS 

Thanks 

Noeleen 

From: Yvonne Furlong 
Sent: 16 May 2008 15:13 
To: Noeleen Keavey 
Subject: FW: Waste License Application WO241-01 

FYI 

From: Jim O'Callaghan [mailto:jim@ocallaghanmoran.com] 
Sent: 16 May 2008 10:36 
To: Yvonne Furlong 
Cc: 'Malcolm Dowling' 
Subject: Waste License Application WO24 1-0 1 

Yvonne, 

Further to our telephone conversation this morning concerning the submission of additional information in 
relation the Waste Licence application for the proposed Greenstar MRF at Clavass Enniscorthy. In response 
to discussions with the planning authority, as part of the planning application process, there have 
been changes to the site layout, boundary lines and surface water drainage system. A specialist 
arcaheological and architectural heritage survey has also been carried out. These changes require the 
amendment to the site drawings and the EIS. It was our intention to submit the amended drawings and EIS to 
the Agency this week, but the compilation has been delayed. In relation to the sewage pumping station to 
the south of the application site, I confirm that the faulty pump has been replaced. 

I hope to submit the outstanding information next week. I appreciate the speed with which the Agency has 
processed the Licence application and apologise for any inconvenience caused by the delay. 

Regards, 

Jim O'Callaghan 

O'Callaghan Moran & Associates 
Environmental & Hydrogeological Consultants 

Tel: 021 4321521 
Fax: 021 4321522 
Email: jim@ocalIaghanmoran.com 
Web: http://www.ocaIlaghanmoran.com 
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I ' DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely 
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Although the company 
has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the recipient should 
check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability 
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
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This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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